STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

August 17, 1984

Mr. Don Reed

El Paso Natural Gas Co.

P.0O. Box 4990
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: San Juan 30-6 #£48

Dear Don:

1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

L-27-30N-6W

Scheduled bradenhead test on the referenced well indicates
communications between the intermediate casing and surface
pipe. 1In order to comply with Rule 108, prevent waste and
protect fresh water, you are directed to initiate immediate

remedial action.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,
"

Charles Gholson

Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

CcG/dj

xc: Reading File
Well File



